From: Hunt, Marshall

To: Hunt, Marshall
Subject: FW: furnaces mak nov 17 2015
Date: Wednesday, August 02, 2017 2:48:59 PM

Marshall B. Hunt

Professional Mechanical Engineer
Codes & Standards

Pacific Gas & Electric Company
415-260-7624

mbh9@pge.com

From: Anderson, Mary

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 9:22 AM
To: adelaski@standardsasap.org

Cc: Hunt, Marshall; Eilert, Patrick L
Subject: RE: furnaces

Andrew,

Since Marshall will be traveling during the furnaces call Pat and/or | will attend in his place. We
appreciate you keeping us in the loop!

Mary

From: Hunt, Marshall

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 6:02 AM
To: Eilert, Patrick L; Anderson, Mary
Subject: FW: furnaces

Pat and Mary

Given the sensitivity of the issue | recommend that one of us attend the call. | will be inside of
airplane so cannot attend.

It would be good to notify Andrew of your plan to attend.

Andrew is doing a good job keeping us informed.

Marshall B. Hunt

Professional Mechanical Engineer
Codes & Standards

Pacific Gas & Electric Company
415-260-7624

mbh9@pge.com

From: Andrew delLaski [mailto:adelaski@standardsasap.ord]
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 5:55 AM

To: Hunt, Marshall
Subject: Re: furnaces
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links or responding to requests for information.
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call in 206-402-0821 then code 9660261

Andrew deLaski
Appliance Standards Awareness Project

www.appliance-standards.org
(617) 363-9470

On Tue, Nov 17, 2015 at 8:53 AM, Andrew deLaski <adelaski@standardsasap.org> wrote:
Hi Marshall: a few of us have a meeting with industry on furnaces tomorrow at AGA. No
movement since you and | last talked, and | don't expect movement tomorrow. We have a
touch base call for our team at 5 pm today -- | know your are in transit today, but please feel
free to join if you can/would like. - Andrew

Andrew deLaski
Appliance Standards Awareness Project

www.appliance-standards.org
(617) 363-9470
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